TOWN OF WESTFORD

HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE
TOWN HALL
55 Main Street
WESTFORD, MA 01886
Telephone (978) 399-2915  Fax (978) 399-2571

MEETING TIME: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 - 4:15 PM - Hybrid Meeting

DATE: September 25, 2025

TO: Insurance Advisory Committee (1AC)
Public Employee Committee (PEC)

FROM: Pam Hicks, Director of Human Resources

RE: Notice of Meeting and Meeting Agenda

HYBRID MEETING - TOWN HALL MEETING ROOM & VIA ZOOM

Agenda:

Health Insurance Trust Fund Update.

BCBS Health Insurance Premium Rates Effective November 1, 2025.
SmartShopper Program — Brief Overview.

CannaRx — Brief Overview.

Other issues/concerns not reasonably anticipated 48 hours prior to the meeting.

arwDE

Adjourn.

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://westfordma-
gov.zoom.us/j/85769864565?pwd=7FE21bWGBWDaK9Nb05svWJudImD4X7.1

Time: Sep 30, 2025 04:15 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Meeting ID: 857 6986 4565

Passcode: 392244

One tap mobile

+13126266799,,85769864565#,,,,*392244# US (Chicago)
+16465588656,,85769864565%#,,,,%392244# US (New York)

Join instructions

https://westfordma-

gov.zoom.us/meetings/85769864565/invitations?signature=2ZHDoL fPflZaJK3dvHMXxOKWEQ
R7eusAyaWVC30RIfB8
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